



# Ernst Hauser

Attorney at Law, Consultant, LL.M., Of Counsel

## Contact

Bern Office

Tel. +41 58 200 35 00

[ernst.hauser@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:ernst.hauser@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Assistance

Michèle Tettü

+41 58 200 35 36

[michele.tettue@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:michele.tettue@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

## Law must remain law.

Ernst Hauser works in an advisory capacity. He has wide-ranging expertise in general contract management and extensive experience in litigation (civil and administrative proceedings). His work focuses on private and public construction law as well as planning law, public procurement law, and commercial administrative law. Ernst Hauser has provided legal assistance in various major construction projects and participated in related dispute settlement proceedings.

---

## Expertise

Employment and Social Security Law



Construction and real estate



### Career

- Since 2019  
Consultant at Kellerhals Carrard
  - 1993–2018  
Partner at Kellerhals Carrard
  - 1991–1992  
Legal internships in London and Paris
  - 1989–1993  
Employee at Kellerhals Attorneys Bern
  - 1984–1988  
Clerk at the Swiss Federal Supreme Court in Lausanne
  - 1983–1984  
Research associate Construction Department of Canton Bern
-

## **Education**

- 1998–2000  
LL.M., part-time postgraduate studies in international commercial law at the University of Zurich (focus on contract law and arbitration)
  - 1982  
Admitted to the bar of Canton Bern (lawyer)
  - 1976–1982  
University of Bern
- 

## **Other Activities**

- Former Secretary of the Swiss Society of Engineers and Architects (SIA), Bern section
- 

## **Languages**

German, English, French

---